
BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
 

2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

 
 

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

 

 

 

 

 

1.0 Opening of the Meeting 



 
Proposed Meeting Agenda 

South Dakota Board of Technical Professions 
Clock Tower Plaza; 2525 West Main St., Suite 211; Rapid City, SD   

 
To join the meeting via Microsoft Teams, use the link below: 

Join the meeting now 

Meeting ID: 259 360 203 719 

Passcode: yKyhYL 

To listen to the meeting via conference call, please use the following information:  
+1 605-679-7263,,862450228#    

Phone Conference ID: 862 450 228# 
 

Friday, July 19, 2024, 8:30 a.m. MDT 
 

1.0 Opening of the meeting 
1.1 Roll Call 
1.2 Approval of the agenda 
1.3 Public Comments 

 
2.0 Action Items 

2.1 Approval of Minutes of June 24, 2024, Meeting 
2.2 Approval of Financial Reports – June 2024 

 
3.0 Information 

3.1 Approvals Issued 
3.1.1 Intern Certificates Issued 
3.1.2 Licenses Issued by Exam 
3.1.3 Licenses Issued by Comity 
3.1.4 Business Licenses Issued 
3.1.5 Approval To Take Exam 
 

4.0 Activities report ending June 2024 
 

5.0 Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2, as necessary. 
 
6.0 Upcoming Meetings 

 
7.0  Adjournment 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OGMwNzIzYWYtYzhkMi00NmMxLTk2NTgtYjVkYzRlMTA1NDBk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2270af547c-69ab-416d-b4a6-543b5ce52b99%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2219cb2bef-66d0-422b-ba48-45713fd1ed12%22%7d


BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
 

2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

 
 

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

 

 

 

 

 

2.0  Action Items 



 

SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
Clock Tower Plaza, Conference Room, 2525 W. Main St. Suite 211 

Zoom and Conference Call 
Monday, June 24, 2024, 1:00 p.m. MDT  

  
Chairman Ryan Callaghan called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. Chair Callaghan 
called the roll. A quorum was present.  
 
Members Present electronically: Ryan Callaghan, Catherine Dekkenga, Jared Carda, 
Cory Biegler, Mike Coleman, Colby Flynn 
 
Members Present in person: Alex Fisher 
  
Members Absent: None 
  
Others Present electronically: Jodi Aumer, Executive Director, and Jerry McCabe, 
Legal Counsel 
 
Others Present in person: Carrie Kerr, Program Assistant; and Kimberly Haibeck, 
Senior Secretary 
  
Fisher moved that the board approve the published meeting agenda. Motion seconded 
by Dekkenga. MOTION PASSED 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
Dekkenga made a motion to approve the May 31, 2024, meeting minutes. 
Fisher seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.  
  
Callaghan nominated Jared Carda as Chair. Motion seconded by Dekkenga. Callaghan 
made a motion to approve. MOTION PASSED. 
 
Callaghan nominated Catherine Dekkenga as Vice Chair. Motion seconded by Flynn. 
Callaghan made a motion to approve. MOTION PASSED 
 
Callaghan nominated Alex Fisher as Secretary. Motion seconded by Biegler. Callaghan 
made a motion to approve.  MOTION PASSED. 
 
July board meeting with be and members present in person meeting at the current 
board office. Callaghan requested the next six months of meetings be scheduled at that 
meeting. 
  
Dekkenga made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 1:06 p.m. MDT. Fisher 
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.  
 



BA1409R1                                       STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                              PAGE       163
                                               CASH CENTER BALANCES
                                                AS OF:  05/31/2024

AGENCY:      10    LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT: 1035  BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO

      COMPANY     CENTER          ACCOUNT             BALANCE      DR/CR         CENTER DESCRIPTION

        6503   103500061808  1140000                    802,980.12  DR           BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

     COMPANY/SOURCE TOTAL 6503 618                      802,980.12  DR *

     COMP/BUDG UNIT TOTAL 6503 1035                     802,980.12  DR **

     BUDGET UNIT TOTAL    1035                          802,980.12  DR ***



BA0215V1   06/01/2024                             STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                             PAGE       449
                                     MONTHLY OBJECT/SUB-OBJECT REPORT BY BUDGET UNIT
                                              FOR PERIOD ENDING: 05/31/2024

AGENCY       10       LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT  1035     BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO
CENTER-5     10350    BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
 COMPANY NAME   PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103500061808  6503  51010100            F-T EMP SAL & WAGES                  20,338.57                164,189.17
103500061808  6503  51010300            BOARD & COMM MBRS FEES                  420.00                  6,360.00

 ACCT:   5101       EMPLOYEE SALARIES                                        20,758.57                170,549.17    *
103500061808  6503  51020100            OASI-EMPLOYER'S SHARE                 1,527.33                 12,556.98
103500061808  6503  51020200            RETIREMENT-ER SHARE                   1,220.32                  9,636.23
103500061808  6503  51020600            HEALTH/LIFE INS.-ER SHARE             2,894.08                 30,738.44
103500061808  6503  51020800            WORKER'S COMPENSATION                    36.62                    295.62
103500061808  6503  51020900            UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                 5.31                     42.78

 ACCT:   5102       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                         5,683.66                 53,270.05    *
 ACCT:   51         PERSONAL SERVICES                                        26,442.23                223,819.22    **

103500061808  6503  52030100            AUTO-STATE OWNED-IN STATE                  .00                    303.20
103500061808  6503  52030200            AUTO PRIV (IN-ST.) L/RTE                185.92                    476.56
103500061808  6503  52030300            AUTO-PRIV (IN-ST.) H/RTE                353.94                    353.94
103500061808  6503  52031000            LODGING/IN-STATE                        237.53                    727.62
103500061808  6503  52031400            TAXABLE MEALS/IN-STATE                     .00                     54.00
103500061808  6503  52031500            NON-TAXABLE MEALS/IN-ST                 134.00                    376.00
103500061808  6503  52032600            AIR-COMM-OUT-OF-STATE                      .00                  1,010.73
103500061808  6503  52032800            OTHER-PUBLIC-OUT-OF-STATE                  .00                    139.27
103500061808  6503  52033000            LODGING/OUT-OF-STATE                       .00                  1,378.37
103500061808  6503  52033200            INCIDENTALS-OUT-OF-STATE                   .00                    164.00
103500061808  6503  52033500            NON-TAXABLE MEALS/OUT-ST                   .00                    338.00

 ACCT:   5203       TRAVEL                                                      911.39                  5,321.69    *
103500061808  6503  52040200            DUES & MEMBERSHIP FEES                     .00                 19,100.00
103500061808  6503  52040500            COMPUTER CONSULTANT                        .00                    212.50
103500061808  6503  52041300            OTHER CONSULTING                           .00                172,980.00
103500061808  6503  52041600            WORKSHOP REGISTRATION FEE                  .00                    935.00
103500061808  6503  52041800            COMPUTER SERVICES-STATE                 864.30                  7,139.45
103500061808  6503  52041810            BIT DEVELOPMENT COSTS                   345.40                  8,627.56
103500061808  6503  52042000            CENTRAL SERVICES                        289.02                 15,785.79
103500061808  6503  52042200            EQUIPMENT SERV & MAINT                     .00                    810.74
103500061808  6503  52042300            JANITORIAL & MAINT SERV               3,600.00                  4,950.00
103500061808  6503  52043300            COMPUTER SOFTWARE LEASE                    .00                    432.94
103500061808  6503  52043600            ADVERTISING-NEWSPAPER                      .00                    222.84
103500061808  6503  52045210            REVENUE BOND LEASE PYMTS                   .00                  1,874.88
103500061808  6503  52045250            REVENUE BOND LEASE PYMTS              2,472.00                 27,192.00
103500061808  6503  52045300            TELECOMMUNICATIONS SRVCS                195.74                  2,874.75
103500061808  6503  52045900            INS PREMIUMS & SURETY BDS                  .00                  1,992.81
103500061808  6503  52047400            BANK FEES AND CHARGES                   787.34                 10,773.85
103500061808  6503  52049600            OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                  .00                    171.00

 ACCT:   5204       CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                                      8,553.80                276,076.11    *
103500061808  6503  52050200            OFFICE SUPPLIES                         326.91                  5,948.56
103500061808  6503  52052900            FLAGS                                      .00                    683.60



BA0215V1   06/01/2024                             STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                             PAGE       450
                                     MONTHLY OBJECT/SUB-OBJECT REPORT BY BUDGET UNIT
                                              FOR PERIOD ENDING: 05/31/2024

AGENCY       10       LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT  1035     BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO
CENTER-5     10350    BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

103500061808  6503  52053100            PRINTING-STATE                             .00                    141.05
103500061808  6503  52053500            POSTAGE                               4,389.95                 14,582.12

 ACCT:   5205       SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                                      4,716.86                 21,355.33    *
103500061808  6503  5228000             OPER TRANS OUT -NON BUDGT               848.40                  9,375.41

 ACCT:   5228       NONOP EXP/NONBGTD OP TR                                     848.40                  9,375.41    *
 ACCT:   52         OPERATING EXPENSES                                       15,030.45                312,128.54    **

 COMP:   6503 PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS                                41,472.68                535,947.76    ***

 CENTER: 103500061808                                                        41,472.68                535,947.76    ****
 B UNIT: 1035                                                                41,472.68                535,947.76    *****



BA0225R1   06/01/2024                               STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                           PAGE        35
                                               REVENUE SUMMARY BY BUDGET UNIT
                                                FOR PERIOD ENDING: 05/31/2024

AGENCY      10     LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT 1035   BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
  COMPANY NAME  PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103500061808  6503  4293947             EXAM FEE-ENG/ARCH                          .00                  1,550.00

103500061808  6503  4293948             RENEWAL CERT-ENG/ARCH                      .00                262,745.00

103500061808  6503  4293949             APPLICATION FEE-ENG/AR                     .00                 90,100.00

103500061808  6503  4293950             OTHER ENGINEERING FEE                      .00                    695.00

 ACCT:   4293       BUSINESS & OCCUP LICENSING (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)                  .00                355,090.00    *

 ACCT:   42         LICENSES, PERMITS & FEES                                       .00                355,090.00    **

103500061808  6503  4391902             LATE FEE - ENG/ARCH                        .00                 34,700.00

 ACCT:   4391       FINES (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)                                       .00                 34,700.00    *

 ACCT:   43         FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES                                    .00                 34,700.00    **

103500061808  6503  4920045             NONOPERATING REVENUES                      .00                 18,251.94

 ACCT:   4920       NONOPERATING REVENUE                                           .00                 18,251.94    *

 ACCT:   49         OTHER REVENUE                                                  .00                 18,251.94    **

 CNTR:   103500061808                                                              .00                408,041.94    ***

 COMP:   6503                                                                      .00                408,041.94    ****

 B UNIT: 1035                                                                      .00                408,041.94    *****



BA1409R1                                       STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                              PAGE       162
                                               CASH CENTER BALANCES
                                                AS OF:  06/30/2024

AGENCY:      10    LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT: 1035  BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO

      COMPANY     CENTER          ACCOUNT             BALANCE      DR/CR         CENTER DESCRIPTION

        6503   103500061808  1140000                    848,588.40  DR           BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

     COMPANY/SOURCE TOTAL 6503 618                      848,588.40  DR *

     COMP/BUDG UNIT TOTAL 6503 1035                     848,588.40  DR **

     BUDGET UNIT TOTAL    1035                          848,588.40  DR ***



BA0215V1   06/29/2024                             STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                             PAGE       467
                                     MONTHLY OBJECT/SUB-OBJECT REPORT BY BUDGET UNIT
                                              FOR PERIOD ENDING: 06/30/2024

AGENCY       10       LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT  1035     BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO
CENTER-5     10350    BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
 COMPANY NAME   PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103500061808  6503  51010100            F-T EMP SAL & WAGES                   7,027.09                171,216.26
103500061808  6503  51010300            BOARD & COMM MBRS FEES                  360.00                  6,720.00

 ACCT:   5101       EMPLOYEE SALARIES                                         7,387.09                177,936.26    *
103500061808  6503  51020100            OASI-EMPLOYER'S SHARE                   543.90                 13,100.88
103500061808  6503  51020200            RETIREMENT-ER SHARE                     421.63                 10,057.86
103500061808  6503  51020600            HEALTH/LIFE INS.-ER SHARE               989.75                 31,728.19
103500061808  6503  51020800            WORKER'S COMPENSATION                    12.65                    308.27
103500061808  6503  51020900            UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                 1.84                     44.62

 ACCT:   5102       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                         1,969.77                 55,239.82    *
 ACCT:   51         PERSONAL SERVICES                                         9,356.86                233,176.08    **

103500061808  6503  52030100            AUTO-STATE OWNED-IN STATE                  .00                    303.20
103500061808  6503  52030200            AUTO PRIV (IN-ST.) L/RTE                   .00                    476.56
103500061808  6503  52030300            AUTO-PRIV (IN-ST.) H/RTE                   .00                    353.94
103500061808  6503  52031000            LODGING/IN-STATE                           .00                    727.62
103500061808  6503  52031400            TAXABLE MEALS/IN-STATE                     .00                     54.00
103500061808  6503  52031500            NON-TAXABLE MEALS/IN-ST                    .00                    376.00
103500061808  6503  52032600            AIR-COMM-OUT-OF-STATE                      .00                  1,010.73
103500061808  6503  52032800            OTHER-PUBLIC-OUT-OF-STATE                  .00                    139.27
103500061808  6503  52033000            LODGING/OUT-OF-STATE                       .00                  1,378.37
103500061808  6503  52033200            INCIDENTALS-OUT-OF-STATE                   .00                    164.00
103500061808  6503  52033500            NON-TAXABLE MEALS/OUT-ST                   .00                    338.00

 ACCT:   5203       TRAVEL                                                         .00                  5,321.69    *
103500061808  6503  52040200            DUES & MEMBERSHIP FEES                     .00                 19,100.00
103500061808  6503  52040500            COMPUTER CONSULTANT                      42.50                    255.00
103500061808  6503  52041300            OTHER CONSULTING                           .00                172,980.00
103500061808  6503  52041600            WORKSHOP REGISTRATION FEE               700.00                  1,635.00
103500061808  6503  52041800            COMPUTER SERVICES-STATE                 860.95                  8,000.40
103500061808  6503  52041810            BIT DEVELOPMENT COSTS                 4,050.60                 12,678.16
103500061808  6503  52042000            CENTRAL SERVICES                        359.48                 16,145.27
103500061808  6503  52042200            EQUIPMENT SERV & MAINT                     .00                    810.74
103500061808  6503  52042300            JANITORIAL & MAINT SERV                    .00                  4,950.00
103500061808  6503  52043300            COMPUTER SOFTWARE LEASE                    .00                    432.94
103500061808  6503  52043600            ADVERTISING-NEWSPAPER                      .00                    222.84
103500061808  6503  52045210            REVENUE BOND LEASE PYMTS                624.96                  2,499.84
103500061808  6503  52045250            REVENUE BOND LEASE PYMTS              2,472.00                 29,664.00
103500061808  6503  52045300            TELECOMMUNICATIONS SRVCS                511.07                  3,385.82
103500061808  6503  52045900            INS PREMIUMS & SURETY BDS                  .00                  1,992.81
103500061808  6503  52047400            BANK FEES AND CHARGES                   684.55                 11,458.40
103500061808  6503  52049600            OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                  .00                    171.00

 ACCT:   5204       CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                                     10,306.11                286,382.22    *
103500061808  6503  52050200            OFFICE SUPPLIES                         106.95                  6,055.51
103500061808  6503  52052900            FLAGS                                      .00                    683.60



BA0215V1   06/29/2024                             STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                             PAGE       468
                                     MONTHLY OBJECT/SUB-OBJECT REPORT BY BUDGET UNIT
                                              FOR PERIOD ENDING: 06/30/2024

AGENCY       10       LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT  1035     BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO
CENTER-5     10350    BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

103500061808  6503  52053100            PRINTING-STATE                             .00                    141.05
103500061808  6503  52053500            POSTAGE                                    .00                 14,582.12

 ACCT:   5205       SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                                        106.95                 21,462.28    *
103500061808  6503  5228000             OPER TRANS OUT -NON BUDGT             1,696.80                 11,072.21

 ACCT:   5228       NONOP EXP/NONBGTD OP TR                                   1,696.80                 11,072.21    *
 ACCT:   52         OPERATING EXPENSES                                       12,109.86                324,238.40    **

 COMP:   6503 PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS                                21,466.72                557,414.48    ***

 CENTER: 103500061808                                                        21,466.72                557,414.48    ****
 B UNIT: 1035                                                                21,466.72                557,414.48    *****



BA0225R1   06/29/2024                               STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                           PAGE        35
                                               REVENUE SUMMARY BY BUDGET UNIT
                                                FOR PERIOD ENDING: 06/30/2024

AGENCY      10     LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT 1035   BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
  COMPANY NAME  PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103500061808  6503  4293947             EXAM FEE-ENG/ARCH                          .00                  1,550.00

103500061808  6503  4293948             RENEWAL CERT-ENG/ARCH                51,680.00                314,425.00

103500061808  6503  4293949             APPLICATION FEE-ENG/AR               11,480.00                101,580.00

103500061808  6503  4293950             OTHER ENGINEERING FEE                   115.00                    810.00

 ACCT:   4293       BUSINESS & OCCUP LICENSING (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)            63,275.00                418,365.00    *

 ACCT:   42         LICENSES, PERMITS & FEES                                 63,275.00                418,365.00    **

103500061808  6503  4391902             LATE FEE - ENG/ARCH                   3,800.00                 38,500.00

 ACCT:   4391       FINES (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)                                  3,800.00                 38,500.00    *

 ACCT:   43         FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES                               3,800.00                 38,500.00    **

103500061808  6503  4920045             NONOPERATING REVENUES                      .00                 18,251.94

 ACCT:   4920       NONOPERATING REVENUE                                           .00                 18,251.94    *

 ACCT:   49         OTHER REVENUE                                                  .00                 18,251.94    **

 CNTR:   103500061808                                                        67,075.00                475,116.94    ***

 COMP:   6503                                                                67,075.00                475,116.94    ****

 B UNIT: 1035                                                                67,075.00                475,116.94    *****



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
 

2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

 
 

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

 

 

 

 

 

3.0  Information 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
 

2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

 
 

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

 

 

 

 

 

3.1  Approvals Issued 



3.1.1 Intern Certificates Issued 
 

Meeting Date: July 19, 2024                                          

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Engineering Interns 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Surveying Interns 
 

Name Certificate # 
NICHOLAS HOUSE 13620 
Jaden Arner 13619 
Timothy Pike 13618 
Tate Barnhart 13617 
Kevin Wake 13616 
Maxwell Pieper 13615 
Sydney Carlbom 13610 
Charles Field 13609 
Rana Hegg 13608 
Mason Stolle 13607 
Jason Stefanyuk 13606 
Olivia Jaunich 13605 
Alexandra Ercink 13604 
Leif Bredeson 13603 
Josh Thier 13602 
Alexander Schaar 13601 
Marcus Decker 13600 
NICHOLAS HOUSE 13620 
Jaden Arner 13619 
Timothy Pike 13618 
Tate Barnhart 13617 
Kevin Wake 13616 
Maxwell Pieper 13615 
Sydney Carlbom 13610 

Name Certificate # 
Colin Potts 13614 
Ryan Healy 13613 
Nicholas Guy 13612 
Justus Poppinga 13611 



3.1.2 Licenses Issued by Exam 
 

Meeting Date:  July 19, 2024                                           

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Principles and Practice of Engineering Exam 

Name License 
Graham Huckins 17091 
John VerSteeg 17093 
Caleb Horstman 17092 
Mason Campbell 17088 
Brandon Link 17094 
Alexis Simons 17132 
Arie Hoekstra 17090 
Riley Manfull 17089 

 

Principles and Practice of Surveying Exam 

Name License 
Jonathan Geffre 17110 

 

Architecture by Exam 

Name License 
Colby McGinley 17134 
Allison Masek 17133 

 

Landscape Architect by Exam 

Name License 
  

 

Petroleum Release by Exam 

Name License 
Rebekah Corson 17108 

 

 

 



3.1.2 Licenses Issued by Exam 
 

Meeting Date:  July 19, 2024                                           

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Running reports in new database is still in progress. 

Some names may be missing or omitted.  



3.1.3 Licenses Issued by Comity 
 

Meeting Date:  July 19, 2024                                           

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Architects 

Name License # 
Heather Moldenhauer 17111 
Robert Lenahan 17087 
Jason Ryan 17135 

           

Landscape Architects 

Name License # 
  

 

Engineers 

Name License # 
Brian Cauley 17098 
Brian Gast 17120 
Brian Willham 12374 
Brigham Christensen 17115 
Carlos Atkins 17112 
Chad Martin 17103 
Courtney Feil 17100 
David Gardner 17119 
David Stchyrba 17131 
Enrique Chahin 17114 
Gerardo Diaz Carrillo 17116 
Ghazwan Sadat 17130 
James Baxter 17113 
Jesse Hanson 17121 
Jon Howell 17101 
Jonathan McGowan 17127 
Jonathan Richter 17129 
Joseph Wood 17107 
Justin Lankutis 17124 
Justin Meillier 17104 
Kevin Kruse 17123 
Krystyn Perez 17106 
Lin Lee 17125 



3.1.3 Licenses Issued by Comity 
 

Meeting Date:  July 19, 2024                                           

Page 2 of 2 
 

Mark Orsini 17105 
Matthew Fritz 17118 
Michael Herman 17122 
Mustafa Igdelioglu 17102 
Oliver Dodd 17117 
Ryan Lindahl 17126 
Ryan Parpan 17128 
William Dressel Jr 17099 
Zachoriah Ballard 17136 
Kristopher Carlson 17137 
Matthew Ford 17138 
Nicholas Geurts 17139 
James Holman 17140 
Keith Homstad 17141 
Barrett Hubbard 17142 
Brian Johnson 17143 
Nick Johnston 17144 
David Knaeble 17145 
Thomas Mosure 17146 
Mark Nyhoff 17147 
Steven Ryan 17148 
John Yale 17149 

 

Surveyors 

Name License # 
Tyler Dahlheimer 17109 

 

 

Running reports in new database is still in progress. 

Some names may be missing or omitted.  
 



3.1.4 Business Licenses Issued 
 

Meeting Date:  July 19, 2024                                           

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Business Name License # 
Baker Concrete Construction Inc. 09007 
Beilharz Architects, Inc 09016 
Cedar Creek Energy 09033 
Citrine LLC 09010 
Concordia, LTD 09035 
Cornerstone Structural Engineering, Inc 09034 
Degenkolb Engineers Inc. 09021 
EC4B Engineering 09005 
Element30, inc. 09039 
Enterprise Engineering, Inc. 09025 
FoleyShald Engineering, LLC 09019 
JBW Consulting LLC 09042 
JFHanson 09032 
James R Holman, III 09041 
Kadric Engineering Inc. 09009 
Kahuna USA LLC 09028 
LEWIS S GOODFRIEND & ASSOC 09011 
Lysaght & Associates, P.A. 09031 
Mainelli Wagner & Associates 09014 
Mainstay Engineering Group, Inc 09018 
Mangan Inc 09029 
Munibuild, LLC 09036 
Narramore Associates, Inc. 09022 
New Beginnings Engineering, Inc. 09013 
Overland Engienering, LLC 09006 
Pearce Services, LLC 09015 
Point Structural LLC 09030 
Ponderosa Land Surveys 09024 
Pyatt Studio, Inc. 09020 
Redwater Engineering LLC 09023 
Rose Architecture & Planning 09027 
SSS Design Engineers 09043 
Satchell Engineering & Associates, Incoporated 09012 
Specialty Foundation Systems, LLC 09008 
Structural Design Concepts, Inc. 09037 
UCI2 Construction Services, LLC 09026 
Western Edge Surveying, LLC 09038 
yetiweurks, ltd. 09040 



3.1.4 Business Licenses Issued 
 

Meeting Date:  July 19, 2024                                           

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

Running reports in new database is still in progress. 

Some names may be missing or omitted.  
 



3.1.5 Approved to Schedule Exam 
 

Meeting Date:  July 19, 2024                                           

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Fundamentals of Engineering Exam 

Name 
Keenan McDaniel 
Harold Nesbitt 
Jack Lembcke 
Katrina Burckhard 
Sophia Caldwell 
Ryan Olson 
Benjamin lewis 
Joshua Rodgers 
Isabel Larsen 
Landon Zentz 
Fleford Redoloza 
Joshua Martens 
Bailey McTigue 
derek boes 
Jesiah Wight 
Justin Merriman 
Ryan Soper 
Douglas Griese 
Justin Dicks 
Paul kerauma 
Omar Abouelliel 
Emma McCalmont 

 
Fundamentals of Surveying Exam 

Last Name 
Alexandria Esquibel 
Waylen Douglas 
Colin Potts 
Chad Janis 
Kevin White 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3.1.5 Approved to Schedule Exam 
 

Meeting Date:  July 19, 2024                                           

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Principles and Practice of Engineering Exam 
 
Last Name 
David Sykora 
Eric Jasper 
Nicholas Carr 
Riley Scherr 
Zane Brandt 
Matthew Stoel 

 

Principles and Practice of Surveying Exam 

Last Name First Name 
  

 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
 

2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

 
 

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

 

 

 

 

 

4.0  Activities Report 



DATE RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT

1/31 8 3 11 113 854 967 1 0 1 24 69 93 110 297 407

2/29 8 3 11 113 861 974 1 0 1 24 69 93 110 298 408

3/31 8 3 11 113 866 979 1 0 1 24 69 93 111 301 412

4/30 7 3 10 116 861 977 1 0 1 24 67 91 112 301 413

5/31

6/30 11 986 1 92 415

7/31

8/31

9/30

10/31

11/30

12/31

DATE RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT

1/31 975 4206 5181 1 1 2 34 15 49 0 0 0

2/29 977 4243 5220 1 1 2 34 15 49 0 0 0

3/31 980 4250 5230 1 1 2 34 15 49 0 0 0

4/30 977 4279 5256 1 1 2 34 15 49 0 0 0

5/31

6/30 5255 2 49 0

7/31

8/31

9/30

10/31

11/30

12/31

DATE RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON RES NON TOT

1/31 11 3 14 17 20 37 1296 5468 252 2395 2647

2/28 11 3 14 17 20 37 1298 5513 252 2406 2658

3/31 11 3 14 17 21 38 1302 5529 254 2423 2677

4/30 11 3 15 18 21 39 1302 5553 254 2610 2864

5/31

6/30 15 39 2645

7/31

8/31

9/30

10/31

11/30

12/31

6866

TOTAL

6764

6811

6831

6855

          PE         PE/AR         PE/LS       PE/LS/R

         PE/R REMEDIATOR    LICENSEES  BUSINESS

ACTIVITIES REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2024

   ASSESSOR                  AR         AR/LA           LA            LS



TOTAL 9944

Retired 181

Inactive 252

Active 6866

Business 2645

JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

TOTAL 9859 9917 9956 10164

Retired 188 188 188 186

Inactive 260 260 260 259

Active 6764 6811 6831 6855

JUNE

Business 2647 2658 2677 2864

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

5.0 Executive Session 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

6.0 Upcoming Meeting Dates 



Upcoming Meetings  
 

Organization Date Meeting Location Attendees Funded by: 

NCEES August 14-
17, 2024 

NCEES Annual 
Meeting Chicago, IL 

Callahan, 
Coleman,Biegler, 
Aumer 

NCEES 

CLARB September 
19-21, 2024 

CLARB Annual 
Meeting Buffalo, NY Carda CLARB/Board 

of Tech Prof 

      

      

      

      

 

 

BOARD FUTURE MEETING DATES (All Times are Mountain Time) 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Future Organization Meeting Dates 

Organization Date Meeting Location Attendees Funded by: 

2025 Meetings     

CLARB September 
18-20, 2025 Annual Meeting TBD 

Region 2   

NCARB TBD NCARB Regional 
Summit TBD  NCARB 

NCARB TBD NCARB Annual 
Meeting TBD  NCARB 

NCEES May 15-17, 
2025 

Joint 
Central/Western 
Zone Meeting 

Albuquerque, 
NM  NCEES 

NCEES August 19-
22, 2025 Annual Meeting New Orleans, 

LA  NCEES 

2026 Meetings     

CLARB September 
17-19, 2026 Annual Meeting TBD 

Region 3   

NCARB TBD NCARB Regional 
Summit TBD  NCARB 

NCARB TBD NCARB Annual 
Meeting TBD  NCARB 

NCEES TBD Central Zone 
Meeting TBD  NCEES 

NCEES TBD Annual Meeting TBD  NCEES 

2027 Meetings     

CLARB September 
23-25, 2027 Annual Meeting TBD 

Region 4   

2028 Meetings     

CLARB September 
14-16, 2028 Annual Meeting TBD 

Region 5   

 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 | Rapid City, SD 57702 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

7.0 Adjournment 


	1.0 Opening of Meeting
	1.2 Approval of Agenda

	2.0 Action Items
	2.2 Approval of June, 24, 2024 Meeting Minutes
	2.2 Approval of Financial Reports

	3.0 Information
	3.1 Approvals Issued

	4.0 Activities report
	Activities Report Ending Dec. 2022

	5.0 Executive Session
	6.0 Upcoming Meeting Dates
	Annual, Zone, and Upcoming Meetings

	7.0 Adjournment



